Minutes

Hilltown Township Supervisors

February 4, 1974

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Paul Frankenfield.

The minutes of the January 28th meeting and the treasurer's report were read by Feryl Spanninger. Paul Frankenfield moved to accept both the minutes and the treasurer's report, seconded by Dale Hartshorne. One correction to the minutes was made- add the word taxation after Fire Hydrant.

Mr. Wilson was asked to do some research on the matter of waiting until July and then billing two years tax (fire hydrant) as no bills were sent out in 1973.

Mr. Wilson reported that Mr. Weber would meet with the supervisors some evening at their convenience re: Seidel Water Co.. A tentative date of February 21, 1974 was agreed upon.

A letter from the Pennsylvania Power & Light Co. was read that the blinking light at the Margaret Seyler School was ready for operation upon payment of \$150.00. Motion made by Feryl Spanninger and seconded by Paul Frankenfield to do this.

The zoning offier's report for January, 1974 was read and approved. The December police report was read and approved.

A letter to Jay Stover of Green Meadows regarding grading from James Leister of Richard Cowan Associates was read.

A letter concerning the Mager case from Victor Jaczin of Ochello Donald B. Smith & Assoc. was read. A hearing has been scheduled for February 25, 1974.

Dorothy Gutekunst was instructed to call Mr. Brittan of Hatfield Township to clear up matter on the traffic light at 309 at Line Lexington, permit #6536.

A letter dated 2-1-74 from Mr. Robert Petrilla, Information Specalist for the Bucks County Planning Commission was read about more citizen participation. Mr. Dale Hartshorne suggested we might offer our building as a meeting place for the Bucks County Planning Commission. This suggestion approved by both Feryl Spanninger and Paul Frankefield.

A letter from Mr. Wilson on a Flood Plain Ordinance was reviewed and explained that we need an ordinance as the resolution we have on same is not specific enough.

An invitation to attend Environmental Lectures to be held at Bucks County Community College from 2-19 to 4-2 was read. It would be really helpful to have someone attend and report back to the supervisors. Notice of lectures to be put up on bulletin board in office.

Dale Hartshorne made a motion that Paul Frankenfield should officially represent Hilltown at a Forum to be held at the courthouse in Doylestown on 2-7-74 8 P.M..

Dale Hartshorne suggested we make five or six reservations for the 66th Annual County Convention to be held at Doylestown on March 16, 1974.

Feryl Spanninger brought up the matter again of land offered to be bought by the township for recreational areas. Will review.

Uiscussion was held on checking out the roads in the township and have Paul Frankenfield bring in recommendations for roads, setting up the projects in priority order. State funds would be used for construction.

-2-February 4, 1974

Mr. Heidrich had a request for a holding tank from Norman Good. Discussion was held on the responsibility of the township maintaining these tanks if the individuals would fail to do so. He was instructed to have plans drawn up and presented to the Planning Commission. Suggestion made to have a preformance bond drawn up.

A Mr. H. J. Kaminski of Skunk Hollow Road asked permission to put up a mobile home for his mother on his property of 16 acres. He was told he could request a zoning hearing.

A motion was made by Dale Hartshorne and seconded by Feryl Spanninger that the Hilltown Township Supervisors approve the Proposed Program for Waste Water Treatment Facilities and Management for Neshamany Water Shed Sub-Region 11 dated 11-30-73.

Mption made by Feryl Spanninger to adjourn.

Respectfully submitted,

Feryl Spanninger Secretary-Treasurer

stress is the stressment with -'s istress